E. Pinar Gultekin Web Developer

♀

Watertown MA 02472 +1 857 294 6925

 \bowtie

gultekinep@gmail.com

Summary

Passionate Full-Stack Web Developer with current education, training, and experience in full-stack web development, equipped to deliver responsive and cross-compatibility web apps through enthusiastic, positive, "cando" attitude and trainability. Believes in lifelong education and is a quick learner and a strong problem solver. Highly-organized, detail-oriented, and collaborative in nature.

Info

- https://
 - https://www.linkedin.com/in/epinar/
- https://aithub.com/pinarqultekin
- https://www.pinargultekin.com/

Skills & Knowledge

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- SQL
- NoSQL
- Java
- PHP
- React.js
- MySQL
- MongoDB
- Node.js
- Express.js
- Heroku
- MERN
- MVC
- Git
- Agile Methodology
- Responsive Design
- API Integration

Education

April - October 2019

Bootcamp Program in Full Stack Web Development University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA

January 2018 - January 2020

Master of Science in Information Technology Endicott College, Beverly, MA GPA 4.00/4.00

Experience

Web Developer Intern (Remote) – Olcademy, India Sep 2019 – Today

Developed web pages from scratch using CSS, HTML, JavaScript, and PHP to enhance functionality and user experience, also created responsive and efficient interfaces. Worked closely with Back-End Developers to pull information from database. Participated in team related ceremonies in agile environment. Contributed to website consistency by coding and giving feedback.

Web Developer Apprentice – University of Pennsylvania Apr – Oct 2019

Developed skills in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Java, React, SQL, NoSQL, MVC Architecture, and Responsive Web Design. Applied these skills with several individuals and group projects as followed below relative projects section.

Food Scientist and OSHA Specialist - BEDAS, Istanbul, Turkey Aug 2013 – Oct 2014

Developed HACCP related procedures and HACCP handbooks. Implemented those procedures and monitored related employees to make sure they complied. Inspected and monitored subcontractor companies and their employees. Gave OSHA and HACCP training.

Projects

Walk the Aisle

Created an application that is designed to help users to create their wedding registry and to allow their friends/families to view the registry list and to choose a gift from the list.

Used Tools/Environments: *HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, AJAX, MySQL, Node.js, NPM Packages, Balsamiq, Heroku*

<u>Eat-Da-Burger App</u>

Created a restaurant application that users can add their burger and devour it. Used Tools/Environments: *JavaScript, MySQL, SQL, Node.js, NPMs,*

Express, Handlebars, Heroku, MVC Pattern, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap

Butler App

Created an application that integrating data received from two server-side API requests.

Used Tools/Environments: HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery,

Firebase, APIs, Figma